Craig, Sondra

From: Neumann, Shannon

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Craig, Sondra

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - CSM - N3020 & N3016 State Road 16
Attachments: CSM Submittal Checklist - 3.22.21.pdf; CSM Submitted 3.22.21.pdf
Sondra,

The assessor’s office approves.

Thank you.

Shannon Neumann

City of La Crosse, Lead Appraiser
400 La Crosse St. 54601
608-789-7544
neumanns@cityoflacrosse.org

www.cityoflacrosse.org

From: Craig, Sondra

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Dunnum, Scott <Dunnums@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina <ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>; Neumann, Shannon
<Neumanns@cityoflacrosse.org>; Reinhart, David <Reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - CSM - N3020 & N3016 State Road 16

Attached is a CSM filed with the City for property at N3020 & N3016 State Road 16 in the Town of
Medary. Please respond with your approval

Thank you,

Sondra Craig (she/her)
Assistant Clerk

La Crosse City Clerk’s Office
400 La Crosse Strect

La Crosse WI 54601
608-789-7549

craigs@cityoflacrosse.org



